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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON
June 21, 1983

MEM( ANDUM TO: FAITH RYAN WHITTLESEY

THROUGH: Jonathan Vipond, II
o
. // -
FROM: Morton C. Blackwell . /A
N
SUBJECT: Briefing bv Constantine Mei es

Monday afternoon I had an exceptionally rewardin
con' rsation with Dr. Constantine Menges of the CIA.
He ¢« mnonstrated to me that we are at a very crucial ¢ .nt
with respect to Central America. If certain steps are not
taken now, we will be faced with the unple: ant alternatives
of sending in U.S. combat units or acquiesc ng to a “Marxist-
Leninist takeover of most of the countries of the region.

I strongly suggest that you schedule a 20 minute
briefing by Constantine as soon as possible. His
number is: 351-5972.

MCB:jet



THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

May 27, 1983

Ms. Judy Shreve,

Director

COMMUNICATIONS AND ELECTRONICS ASSOCIATION
5641 Burke Centre Parkway

Burke, Virginia 22015

Dear Judy:

Frank has requested that we add you to our list of
people for appropriate meetings and mailin :. I am happy
to do so.

We do not send out regular mailings f m our ofil :ce..
From time to time, however, we do send out mailings, ori-
marily Presidential documents. We do have briefings rom
time to time, and I will be sure you are in .uded in appro-
priate ones.

Cordially,

)
49;42r3$;;\

MORTON C. BLACKWE .
Special Assisant to the ' esident
for Public Liaison

MCB: jet

cc: The Honorable Frank R. Wolf, M.C.
The Honorable John F. Scruggs

























































































